BCP

Council

Notice of Standing Advisory Committee on Religious
Education

Date: Wednesday, 18 October 2023 at 4.00 pm

Venue: Teams Meeting

Membership:

Chairman:
L Ford-Horne

Vice Chairman:

J Atwal N Coupe P Ruffle

R Lawton | Terry Clir M Le Poidevin
B Joshi K Barker Clir R Burton

S Hawksworth | Harris Clir M Cox

D Kenchington T Willis D Pegg

P Thomson V Saunders

J Kelly S Knight

All Members of the Standing Advisory Committee on Religious Education are summoned to
attend this meeting to consider the items of business set out on the agenda below.

The press and public are welcome to view the live stream of this meeting at the following
link:

https://democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?MId=5619

if you would like any further information on the items to be considered at the meeting please
email bob.hanton@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

Press enquiries should be directed to the Press Office: Tel: 01202 454668 or
email press.office@bcpcouncil.gov.uk

This notice and all the papers mentioned within it are available at democracy.bcpcouncil.gov.uk

'CCJ o
Sl
23
g
GRAHAM FARRANT 02
CHIEF EXECUTIVE DEBAT X! f
z< B
C
10 October 2023 z&6 N

BCP Council Civic Centre, Bourne Avenue, Bournemouth BH2 6DY



Maintaining and promoting high standards of conduct

Councillors should act solely

Declaring interests at meetings ?n terms of the public
Familiarise yourself with the Councillor Code of Conduct which can be found in interest
Part 6 of the Council’'s Constitution.
Bgfore the meeting, rgad the agenda aqd reports to see if the matters to be Councillors must avoid
discussed at the meeting concern your interests placing themselves under

any obligation to people or
organisations that might try
inappropriately to influence
them in their work. They
should not act or take
decisions in order to gain
financial or other material
benefits for themselves,
their family, or their friends.
They must declare and
resolve any interests and
relationships

Objectivity

Councillors must act and
take decisions impartially,
fairly and on merit, using the
best evidence and without
discrimination or bias

Accountability

Councillors are accountable
to the public for their
decisions and actions and
must submit themselves to
the scrutiny necessaryto
ensure this

Openness

Councillors should act and
take decisions in an open
and transparent manner.
Information should not be
withheld from the public
unless there are clear and
lawful reasons for so doing

Honesty & Integrity

Does the matter directly relate to one of my Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPls)
(set out in Table 1)?

Does the matter directly relate to the
| have a DPI and cannot take part without finances or wellbeing of one of my Other
a dispensation Registerable Interests (ORIs)
(set out in Table 2)?

| have an ORI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it directly relate to the finances or
wellbeing of me, a relative or a close
associate?

| have a NRI and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

Does it affect the finances or wellbeing of
me, a relative or a close associate or any
of my ORIs?

Am | or they affected to a greater extent that
most people? And would a reasonable person
think my judgement s clouded?

| have an interest and must disclose it.
| may speak as a member of the public but | have no interest to disclose
not discuss or vote and must leave the
room

What are the principles of bias and pre-determination and how do they affect my
participation in the meeting?

Bias and predetermination are common law concepts. If they affect you, your

participation in the meeting may call into question the decision arrived at on the Councillors should act with
item.

honesty and integrity and
should not place themselves
in situations where their
honesty and integrity may

At the time of making the decision, be questioned

did the decision maker have a closed Leadership
mind?

Councillors should exhibit

Bias Test Predetermination Test

In all the circumstances, would it
lead a fair minded and informed
observer to conclude that there was
a real possibility or a real danger that

the decision maker was biased?

. 4 these principles in their own
behaviour. They should
If a councillor appears to be biased or to have predetermined their decision, actively promote and
they must NOT participate in the meeting. robustly support the
" " " 7 - principles and be willing to
For more information or advice please contact the Monitoring Officer challenge poor behaviour

(susan.zeiss@bcpcouncil.gov.uk) wherever it occurs



AGENDA

ltems to be considered while the meeting is open to the public

1. Welcome and Introductions.
2. Apologies for absence and any declarations of interest.
3. Minutes of the meeting on 21 June 2023 (Attached). 5-8

4, Update regarding Chair and Vice-Chair of BCP SACRE.

Explanation and discussion about arrangements for academic year 2024/25
and beyond.
5. RE results update.

6. RE Adviser update (to include Action Plan, termly newsletter, RE
updates, Annual Report and Syllabus).

7. Hubs and Networks.
8. RE Conference.
9. '‘Schools of Sanctuary'.
10. Inter-faith week and Holocaust Memorial Day.
11. Future Meetings.
Th e following meeting dates have been agreed for the BCP SACRE in the

2023/24 academic year with meetings normally scheduled to commence at
4pm. (Format and venue to be decided):

13 March 2024 (Spring Term); and
19 June 2024 (Summer Term).

No other items of business can be considered unless the Chairman decides the matter is urgent for reasons that
must be specified and recorded in the Minutes.



This page is intentionally left blank



125

126

127

128

Agenda Iltem 3

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE ON RELIGIOUS EDUCATION

WEDNESDAY, 21ST JUNE, 2023

Present: Lynda Ford-Horne in the Chair.

S Hawksworth,N Coupe, T Willis, P Ruffle, V Saunders,
D Rees and Councillor R Burton.

Welcomes and introduction.

The Chair welcomed the SACRE to Winchelsea School and recorded her thanks to the
Headteacher of the school and to SACRE member Vince Saunders for their hospitality in
hosting the meeting.

Notification was also received of the appointment, following the recent BCP Council election in
May, of three new Councillor representatives on the SACRE namely Councillors Richard
Burton, Mike Cox and Marion Le Poidevin.

The Chair welcomed Councillor Burton to his first meeting.

Apologies for absence and declarations of Interest.

Apologies for absence were received from Georgie Pinder and Julia Coleman who were both
involved in an OFSTED inspection elsewhere in the BCP Council area.

Apologies were also received from Bharati Joshi, Dave Pegg, Jane Kelly, Rob Lawton,
Deneen Kenchington, Karen Barker, Maaria Kanamia, Councillor Mike Cox and Councillor
Marion LePoidevin.

There were no declarations of interest.

Minutes of the last meeting on 08 March 2023.

The Minutes of the meeting on 08 March 2023 were confirmed as a correct record.

RE and SEND pupils

To explain the approach adopted to teaching RE within the special school setting, Vince
Saunders delivered a presentation describing the five key elements of a lesson plan and the
unique multi-sensory approach adopted in contrast to the more traditional printed material and
worksheet style that would not be appropriate in the particular setting. He described a three-
dimensional approach avoiding any complex jargon and based on practical hands-on
experience and exposure to the teaching objectives. In the particular example, the learning
around the ‘places of worship’ theme had been followed with a visit to a local church to re-
enforce the sensory essence of the teaching.

There was a view that the style could potentially be adapted for use in all schools and, whilst
clearly essential to special needs teaching, there was the opportunity for the approach to be
set out and included as a resource for schools. This would also support the objective to
expand provision generally within the Agreed Syllabus for teaching of RE in Special Schools.
The importance of including appropriately adapted assessment measures was underlined.



129

130

131

132

133

Wednesday, 21st June, 2023
RE and OFSTED Reports.

A new RE inspection framework had been issued and would be described further and
discussed at the next meeting of the SACRE. In the meantime, an analysis of the results of
OFSTED inspection was being put together for future presentation.

Updated Action Plan and RE Updates.

The BCP SACRE action plan for the period 2022-2023, updated as at June 2023, was noted
and agreed.

The next Newsletter would be issued at the beginning of the new term in September 2023 and
would be collated during the Summer and any contributions were invited.

An update on an RE teachers and leaders conference for the next academic year would be
provided at the next meeting. There was also aspiration that funding would be available for the
provision of additional training for ‘RE hub’ leads.

BCP SACRE in the next academic year - Chair and Vice-Chair

The Chair of the SACRE advised colleagues that by strict interpretation of the SACRE
operating arrangements this would be her last academic year in the Chair. She had, however,
agreed that she would take the Chair for one additional academic year (academic year
2023/24 commencing in September 2023). The SACRE welcomed this offer and agreed to the
proposal.

Following normal practice, the Vice-Chair would then take over from her as Chair from the
beginning of academic year commencing in September 2024. There was currently no Vice-
Chair in place and it would therefore be necessary for each of the SACRE component
Committees (‘Committee A — Christian denominations, other than Church of England, and
other religious denominations and world views; ‘Committee B’ — Church of England;
‘Committee C’ — Teachers; and ‘Committee D’ — Local Authority) to meet separately before the
next meeting in October to appoint a Chair in each case with a view to one of these Chairs
becoming Vice-Chair of the main SACRE from September 2023.

As the current SACRE Chair is a member of ‘Committee A, it would be appropriate that the
SACRE Vice-Chair, and future SACRE Chair, be the appointed Chair of the Teachers
Committee (‘Committee C’).

RE Syllabus Review —Update.

It was noted that the new ‘agreed syllabus’ had been purchased by Dorset Council subject to
appropriate re-branding. It was noted that another Local Authority were similarly interested.

In the BCP Council area the syllabus had been launched in January and early feedback from
users continued to be complementary. The importance of continued feedback from teachers
was underlined.

Update from Networks and Hubs.

The SACRE received an update of activity and there was appreciation of the huge amount of
work that was currently going on.

Another BCP area centred teacher was being sought to take on a role of Hub lead and
approaches were being made and could include teachers from Primary or Secondary and not
necessarily from Church Schools.



134

135

Wednesday, 21st June, 2023

All three regional SACREs had now approved the ‘Learn Teach Lead’ approach and it was
hoped that the Working Group in place to formulate operational arrangements would shortly
be able to meet.

The ‘Flourishing in Trusts’ programme was continuing to address raising of the standards and
profile of RE teaching across academy schools.

The provision of targeted training for people visiting schools remained an important priority.

Updates

The Chair reported that the Jewish Museum was physically closing but that important
resources and materials would continue to be available on an on-line basis. Holocaust
Memorial Day would be on 27" January 2024 with an event at Poole Lighthouse on Sunday
28 January. The annual Holocaust Memorial Day event for students would also be taking
place at a date and venue to be confirmed.

Future meeting dates.

The following meeting dates were confirmed for the next academic year :18 October 2023 (Autumn
Term), 13 March 2024 (Spring Term) and 19 June 2024 (Summer Term).

It was agreed that the meeting on 18 October 2023 would be a virtual format meeting preceded by the
separate meetings of the SACRE component Committees.

The view of the SACRE was that virtual meetings were the most effective way of maximizing
attendance and maintaining the good record of attendance that was currently being achieved.

The SCARE recorded its congratulations to former Vice-Chairman, Cheryl Smith, on her recent
appointment to a Headship.

Duration of the meeting: 4.15 - 5.35 pm

Chairman at the meeting on
Wednesday, 21 June 2023



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the meeting on 21 June 2023 (Attached).

